Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 17 January 2024 12:44

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Invoices Kolkata; Shubham Gupta
Subject: FW: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

Attachments: TN-AA3309230595806_RC16102023.pdf
Hi Omar,

Please update GST number in Chennai on priority.

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 16 January 2024 17:22

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

FYIP

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Arun GS <Arun.GS@landmarkgroup.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Sangeeta Devas <Sangeeta.Devas@landmarkgroup.in>; Shankar Rao <shankar.rao@landmarkgroup.in>
Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices Kolkata
<invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Guruganesh Bhat <Guruganesh.Bhat@landmarkgroup.in>
Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

You don't often get email from arun.gs@landmarkgroup.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Sangeeta Devas <Sangeeta.Devas@landmarkgroup.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 5:14 PM

To: Shankar Rao <shankar.rao@landmarkgroup.in>; Arun GS <Arun.GS@landmarkgroup.in>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices Kolkata
<invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Guruganesh Bhat <Guruganesh.Bhat@landmarkgroup.in>
Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

Dear Arun
Please share the GST Certificate of Citymax.

Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:46 PM




To: Guruganesh Bhat <Guruganesh.Bhat@landmarkgroup.in>; Sangeeta Devas
<Sangeeta.Devas@landmarkgroup.in>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

** This mail has been sent from an external source **
Dear Sir

Please share your GST certificate for accounting purpose.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Sangeeta Devas <Sangeeta.Devas@landmarkgroup.in>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

Hi
Please share your GST certificate for accounting purpose of invoices as required by payment process team.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Sangeeta Devas <Sangeeta.Devas@landmarkgroup.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 8:15 AM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Amrit Kumar Bangur
<amrit.bangur@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashwini K
<ashwini.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Guruganesh Bhat <Guruganesh.Bhat@landmarkgroup.in>; Pradeep K <Pradeep.K@landmarkgroup.in>
Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Dec'23

Some people who received this message don't often get email from sangeeta.devas@landmarkgroup.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shruthi/Ashwini,

Please find attached TFS Original and differential Invoice as per retention working shared for Dec’23.

Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

From: Sangeeta Devas

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 9:30 AM

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
Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Nov'23

Dear Shruthi,
Please find attached TFS Invoice for the month of Nov’'23.

Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

From: Sangeeta Devas

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:27 PM

To: 'Shruti Shroff' <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amrit Kumar Bangur'
<amrit.bangur@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Invoices Kolkata' <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashwini K'
<ashwini.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Guruganesh Bhat <Guruganesh.Bhat@landmarkgroup.in>; Pradeep K <Pradeep.K@landmarkgroup.in>

Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Oct'23

Dear Shruthi,
Please find attached TFS Invoice for the month of Oct’23.

Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

From: Sangeeta Devas

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 10:56 AM

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

Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Sep'23

Dear Shruthi,
Please find attached TFS Invoice for the month of Sep’23.

Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

From: Sangeeta Devas

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 11:03 AM

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

Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-Aug'23

Dear Shruthi,

Please find attached TFS Invoice for the month of Aug’23.



Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

From: Sangeeta Devas

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:45 PM

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

Subject: RE: TFS Invoices-June'23

Dear Shruthi,

Please find attached TFS Invoice for June’23.

Regards,
Sangeeta Devas

The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it
is addressed and others authorized to receive it. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. This
communication may contain confidential or legally or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. Any opinion, advise or views
expressed in this mail are not necessarily the views of Company and no binding nature of the content /message shall
be implied or assumed unless the sender has done so expressly with the due authority.
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of Company and no binding nature of the content /message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender
has done so expressly with the due authority.



